

summary of qualification

Five years with both the graphic design and programming of web projects which includes three years of educational experience. Along with proficiency of XHTML/CSS languages that helps to have the ability to conceptualize and implement designs for both dynamic and static pages. In addition to dynamic pages create them using logic and programming with PHP and MySQL. Contain great attention to detail, as well as the eagerness to share ideas and learn new things. Being a creative problem solver, can work both independently and in a team atmosphere.

employment

- Web Production Engineer (Einstein Industries) April 2010 - Present
Web Developer/Programmer focused in emerging web technologies to help develop dynamic new products.
- Freelance 2006 - Present
Kangaroo Brands - (<http://kangaroobrands.com>)
Full redesign with XHTML/CSS, JavaScript(JQuery), PHP, and MySQL.
Perkins Restaurant & Bakery (<http://www.perkinsrestaurants.com>)
Developed the XHTML/CSS and JavaScript .
The Art Institute Of California, San Diego Online Advocate (<http://www.kj422.aisites.com>)
Developed the XHTML/CSS, JavaScript, PHP and MySQL.
- Tutoring 2008 - 2010
Tutoring at Art Insitute XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL.

professional skills

- Web Programming - PHP, SQL, Apache, Subversion, SEO
- Web Design - XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, Dreamweaver, Notepad++, Coda, Textmate, Transmit FTP
- Graphic Design - Photoshop Illustrator, InDesign
- Video Editing - After Effects, Final Cut Pro
- Platform - Mac, PC, Microsoft Office

education

2006 - 2010
Bachelor of Web Design Interactive Media The Art Institute of California - San Diego

personal profile

A dynamic and hard-working web designer that is capable to work under pressures both as a genuine team member and able to work unsupervised. Motivated and always ready to learn new concepts. Organized and takes initiative to be a leader, very logical, precise and analytical.